Dedication services of First Church of Christ Scientist, Yakima, at North Naches and "A" Street were held Sunday, July 9th, at 11 o'clock in the morning and at 8 o'clock in the evening. The following history of the Church was read at that time.

On December 17, 1899, a meeting of Christian Scientists was held to form First Church of Christ, Scientist, North Yakima, a branch of The Mother Church, The First Church of Christ Scientist, in Boston, Massachusetts. Their first services were held in a rented hall.

In June of 1901, they moved into their church building at what is now 109 North Third Street. On July 10th, the Sunday School was started and on July 15th, a Reading Room was opened to the public for the study and sale of the King James Version of the Bible, Science and Health with Key to the Scriptures, by Mary Baker Eddy, her other writings, and all authorized Christian Science literature.

The Church was incorporated in 1905, and was given its charter from the State of Washington, October 28th of that year. In 1907, having fulfilled the requirements of the Discoverer and Founder of Christian Science, Mary Baker Eddy, that Christian Science Churches can only be dedicated when they are free from debt; this church was dedicated.

In 1917, the church was found to be inadequate for the congregation and the property was sold. Land was purchased in May of 1917, for the present edifice. In September of that year the corner-stone was laid. During this time the original edifice was rented for services and later the Masonic Temple was used. In the fall of 1918, the basement of the new church was made available for Services.

In the interim this edifice has been brought to the point required for Dedication, while at the same time a new Sunday School addition is on the way to completion.

The structure is of Romanesque architecture. Exterior of building is of Tenino stone and brick. Interior finish is blond mahogany woodwork and plaster; windows are stained glass. The seating capacity of the church is approximately six hundred (600).

The true significance of this achievement cannot be expressed in words. It is better felt than expressed. It is the result of many years of unselfish and untiring effort on the part of its members, who have demonstrated Church as defined by Mary Baker Eddy, in Science and Health with Key to the Scriptures on page 583, line 12. "Church. The structure of Truth and Love; whatever rests upon and proceeds from Divine Principle. The Church is that institution, which affords proof of its utility and is found elevating the race, rousing the dormant understanding from material beliefs to the apprehension of spiritual ideas and the demonstration of divine Science, thereby casting out devils, or error, and healing the sick."

Anyone desiring to know more of Christian Science may purchase or borrow the Bible, Science and Health with Key to the Scriptures, by Mary Baker Eddy, and find a pleasant place to study in all Christian Science Reading Rooms. The Reading Room in Yakima is located at 208 Masonic Temple Building, corner of Fourth Street and Yakima Avenue.

Sunday School - Upt rouns of age oner 3000 Branch churches To church dedworld miles free from debt-

The north face of the managed Toppenish Ridge tilted sharply little different than 85 years layor when the from veiled valley down into the haze here Indistinct Like Far out, to the right was the nt splotches, of buildings and the gs of the sugar refinery at Toppenish. taller concrete man DOBERTA Even worthund Parther and fainter across the alley the up thrusted Nose the steer the steer the steer than the steer that the steer the steer that the st in the top was a notch like a alice dodout did wedge cut from a case light brown gaget the Cenamor loke. "On a clear day you can see the Gap in "said Ross Morris of Zillah pulling tugs den the me of a gray felt hat the on old lookee (labouresty Half a mile to the right in a canyon depression winding the many mong Sendy uphil into the hills) up the ridge two to diesel trucks growled in low gear , sout ward on Highway 97, the Goldendale Ydnamacan gowng 10 101 pt olon dependence From a phile serie distance distance the white post and cable guards akima Hich ay . deddat along the blacktop looked like hemstitching in a hillside. Morris pointed to a long angling of on the hillside, overgrown with sagebrush and cheat grass. From had ling uned t that broked like on eld shallow ditch long unused spaced down t stoop stop the proper into the cally

Saw, for she find this, the place they had love to What # Reen 1054 IN the contress of grake vew Lones. The state of the s

Here on the Royetop the from little who live Zirst ad.. and the waste hust but they freighters and stages had two roads up the Hateray to the Johna low along the hillside was The longer one Vehicles the up road for the heavily loaded four-horse freighters and stag The short road was the down road Privers Little their teams on the cap of the hill and chain lock the wheels --the was 19 ad ing wheels Texts to the wagon bed so the would fastening them by logging A short was out in the valley a dark green strip back the wagon. along the total Cally flor of the valley. morriso "That is Toppenish Creek," said "orris. Commond "One of the Che stage stations was at the foot of the hill, a couple of miles west ${\mathscr Q}$ the mouth of Highway 97 A along the north base of the ridge from whore Highway 97 how to ver Here, where where wind stands Sharpest to eat herdest and have Enalored up the from Bis (was the vantage place where travellers 2 to travellers into the Jollina wenty the Yakima on try could look out and see the land they had come to settle. Do barren plain most of the year , marked only by the thin green Straid line drawn across it where Toppenish Creek clowed wourished willows, contraded attended cattails, and tules and ful ques. in the summer the heat shimmered, and made the floor of the sarebrush plain look like was dancing. In the winter is was immovable pages corpre litte beneath a sur weng

famt leastdness in the changes they urought.

He applied for a today traders license but his adead by the you (wh agent of to hellen to come trudy when (N times Started Buys hoteles y Lemm + vanella whent In unusual practities morgan, where we have been gonathan relied as hungary has been at By soing, magain has been they come between portland and outled, Calif. He bound come had come had and outled, Calif. He been to have on peoples made Butter which he was to have on peoples

that to the down to the Columbia to he Report out allangrose.

to Howel, to the It hence, forther west along hypert and the Indian organicy which was not the old military Risto The higher elevation) Road from the Walles to / push military It live was open almo 3 months embyeons and at other mutho the modern hypites hangen agency hypplies, Turks the campa Road The Dellas Roady, No has to & Volles

- 1115 chem

desting years of the Remen wan There were two stage stoned bhoddeted stations in later years, ties, the tre chip Sotus pars, jus outros of the of I kes one, the Summit House (and another on Toppen ish creek, Around the 180s there as a stage house on Satus Creek and Later on the satur an an Indian, named Tanawash, had corrals there where wild ponies were rounded up. horritable The Jock Morgan place was several miles east of the stage at By springs, station on oppenish Creek & It was a long, dry pull fdown of thout water from Satus - of aun Topp rage and a stop drop to roperak Creek to the bottom of Toppenish Ridge. All freighters and travellers didn't frequent the stage stations, many of them went prepared to dry compa and thopped when they were timed our came auns for eross-country travel and just camped where they could find water good browse by their teams and houly stroke and horse feed when they were tired. The Dummit House was about a fourth of a mile from te summit of Satus Pass to thenorthwest. There was a log barn for stock and feed. Meals could be obtained at the house. From Top enish Creek the road took of and across the salt grass and sagebrush too d toward Toppenish and on morthward to Wapato. b sand A crude sign between two posts, "Simcoe Siding, "marked present ded too

Wapato in the days of the Northern Pacifi's advent into the Valley.

-1885 when

opart and established and Honelange to have the perpetuation of the more for The pulle yourd. He Built Strekenge, a replica & the Puller port he mult shrenge, a repure to some mystems ruins in England, dedicated et as the dead of mental war I have dead of mental by war, as died and portey him he stored and the house of a brilled and house to thour Beaute he was y a brilled and denoted much this to what where and denoted much this to what where after to by Brigo rapids = the good roseds where after to by Brigo rapids = The old miller hard for the balles to Ford house, 65 miles Jon the pirer, vered enturely Blockhouse from the west of meddle was an the with home he shall was been how the suite of the Beat of how bles hand to get about the get the to some some of the party has been the get the first the total of the first the state of the state Buch. for 10 me for of I when the to the to Is how present

But the dam he Built in the doops compone 6 time the barnity Morris lived along the Columbia where Plany to dealine an irrigate Colonge Sam Hill bought up land in later years and built the Maryhill Museum the appear and of the of fine Arts on a part of a 11,000 acre ranch. We wagon road from Goldendake came as far as the Morrism place in the early days. the road of route down to the Columbia was think on the upstream side of the present Highway 97 where it forms a junction vergreen or North Bank Highway. The Columbia was crossed by ferry where the Maryhill Ferry operates. andter (890th the ferry was towed by a 20 foot electroned launch in ordinary weather to Que wandy beather days bet a sail was hoisted on the ferry when the wind was strong enough. "I was always afraid the boat would float down stream to Biggs Rapids Where a new Creson ashington ridge is to be built) if thewind distressed down, said Morris. Morris: father ran cattle in the Klickitat Country, and was (for when 2 a is would The a long time, until working with John Golden at one time. Morris, Until focunt years when (a Shed , morris they were destroyed by fire, had some bridles with J. G. on the ordinarily the trip from rosettes. ordinary travel from Coldendale to Yakima City regund two coys.

1-6-11 Neumeister-2- breter Hall 3- Clarence Dihert= 4- mitz allwardt 3- del Zinkle -marter -6- David Dui Hand 7- C.L. Rants 8- WE Rants E Willard CLow 10-WINRAM WORREll 11- Den Surderland-The to Graze ammittee. School pineer= Jakon Vally / to wiety + gall vally museum + prover Historianine.

1-mis walter ganss 2-min min 2-ms. Marion broduck-Jollina Names - Former Students + Class= ten yn gude school. Before aht schools morunet Remodeled to 18 story 2 On h & Winers

This last forgotten road, the Maches Pass in the Mascades, was cut the h by emigrants in 1853, working through for sts down the Green and White Rivers two to five miles a day.

In days when ties were tightly drawn between The Palles and Yakima, because the Dalles was the important trading city along the Columbia.

The Dalleshelped build the Canyon Road over the Satus.

The Dalles Mountaineer, a newspaper, pointed out in 1868 that
the few settlers in the Yakima had to pack supplies into the alley
by the "imcoe Military Wagon "oad," which can only be travelled a few
of the summer months."

(more)